
 
 

 

FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2021-249 

INTERIOR ALTERATIONS FOR FMPA ADMINISTRATION OFFICE 
HR AND EXECUTIVE AREA 

 
 

RFI-01 
 
 

1. Question:  Will owner provide attic stock carpet/ACT?  

Response: 

Yes, we have limited attic stock. We do not have adhesive in 
attic stock.  This carpet is discontinued therefore, we ask that the 
contract recycle as much of the existing carpet as possible.   

 

2. Question: Will all work be bid as “After Hours” work? 

Response: 

You may choose to bid all work “after hours”.  Key card access 
and security code will be provided.  See Addendum No. 1 for 
more details.  

 

3. Question: When is the projected/preliminary start date for this 
project? 

Response: 

REVISED: Preliminary start date is September 1st, tentative 
construction starts on October 4th.    
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4. Question: If paint spec for P-1 and P-2 are not available, can you 
please specify approved alt.? 

 

Response: 

P1 Alternate:  Sherwin Williams Super Paint Interior – Air 
Purifying Technology - Eggshell. 

P2 Alternate:  Sherwin Williams Emerald Trim Urethane Semi-
Gloss, Color Name correction Summit Grey SW#7669.   

 

 

5. Question: Does owner have required contractors for F/A or F/S? 

Response: 

F/A - Contact: AFA Protected Systems 727-556-2905  

F/S - Excel Fire Protection 407-614-8348 

 

 

6. Question: Will owner move furniture (including cubicles) prior to 
work per schedule?  

Response: Yes 
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7. Question: Will contractor install TV?  

Response: Yes 

 

 


